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2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date

   Office of Contracting &  Procurement

6. Issued By: Code
GF-2025-R-0019-002

7. Administered By (If other than line 6)

9B. Dated (See Item 11)

   University of the District of Columbia    University of the District of Columbia
   Office of Contracting &  Procurement
   4200 Connecticut Avenue, NW     4200 Connecticut Avenue, NW  
   Building 39 Suite 200C

   Washington, DC 20008
   Building 39 Suite 200C

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.
   Washington, DC 20008

1. Contract Number Page of Pages
1 4

4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

See item 16C Network Resiliency Assessment Services

GF-2025-R-0019

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of bids is extended. is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the 
following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copy of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and 
amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by email, provided each letter makes reference to the 
solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)
Code Facility

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority) 
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.
B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

1. Questions and Answers (attachment A).

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

16C. Date Signed15C. Date Signed

1 copy to the issuing office.E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return

Request for Proposals No. GF-2025-R-0019, Network Resiliency Assessment Services

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED

(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)

 amended as follows:

5/1/2025

16A. Name of Contracting Officer

The proposal should be submitted via email to Nathan J. Hunt at nathan.hunt@udc.edu.

Mary Ann Harris
16B. District of Columbia

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect
15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print)

15B. Name of Contractor
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Attachment A 
 
Submitted questions for Request For Proposal GF-2025-R-0019 for Network Resiliency 
Analysis Services, received as of April 29th, 2025 at 9:00AM local time, are as follows: 
 
# Question Response 
1 Is there a proposed timeline for this 

project?  What are the major 
milestones or events driving the 
proposed schedule for the project? 

Provided in RFP Solicitation GF-2025-R-0019 Section F - 12 
weeks beginning at or around June 2 

2 Do you have a budget in mind for 
this project and can you share that 
with us? By understanding your 
budget expectations, bidders can 
maximize their scope of work within 
your financial constraints and 
recommend ways to meet your 
requirements with your budget. 

The University has received an IGE from Industry Representatives.  
This information will not be released as part of the solicitation 
process. 

3 Are you willing to share a list of all 
bidders who have expressed an 
interest in this project? 

OCP has released all vendor information collected from the Pre-
Proposal Meeting under Amendment GF-2025-R-0019-001. 

4 Will you share all questions and 
answers from all potential bidders? 

OCP will share all questions and answers submitted by interested 
parties in relation to RFP GF-2025-R-0019 as Amendments posted 
to the UDC OCP Solicitation webpage, available at: 
https://www.udc.edu/about/administration/procurement/solicitations 
under the 2025 subsection. 

5 Is IT fully centralized?  
 
Are there any in-scope networks or 
network-related systems managed 
outside of central IT?   

Hybrid Environment 
 
Hybrid Environment 

6 Who is the executive sponsor for 
this project? 

UDC Office of Information Technology/ Office of the COO 

7 Has UDC conducted a security 
assessment using NIST CSF or a 
similar framework that will be 
shared with the contractor upon 
award? 

Yes 

8 Is there an incumbent and are they 
eligible to bid on this project? If so, 
who was the incumbent and what 
was the value of the contract? 

There is no incumbent currently providing NRAS to the University 

9 Will the winner of this project be 
prohibited from bidding on 
subsequent equipment, software and 
integration services provided as the 
next phases of the network 
modernization? 

No 
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10 Significant portions of the scope of 
work appear to have been written 
specifically with a Cisco integrator 
in mind. Would you consider an 
alternative, vendor agnostic 
approach that has been successful at 
many other higher-education 
institutions? Is the objective of 
Section C.8 (Smart Workspaces) to 
ensure the network architecture is 
ready for a highly mobile workforce 
or to specifically deliver on the 
Cisco-centric items enumerated in 
C.8? 

Please submit your best proposal, all options will be considered and 
evaluated according to the University’s selection criteria 

11 There are approximately 4 business 
days between the bidders’ 
conference and the proposal due 
date. Fewer days if any bidder 
questions are not answered in the 
bidders’ conference. Will you 
extend the due date to provide 
bidders an equitable opportunity to 
respond after questions have been 
answered? 

RFP GF-2025-R-0019 has been extended pursuant to Amendment 
GF-2025-R-0019-001; this includes the period for vendors to 
submit questions. Please refer to Amendment GF-2025-R-0019-001 
for the close date for vendor questions and RFP close date. 

12 The 51% requirements (H.5) appear 
to be focused on construction 
projects. As this project will not 
have any physical construction and 
we will not be hiring new staff to 
support this effort, are we required 
to complete the extensive paperwork 
in H.5, or is only completing the top 
section that indicates no new hires 
adequate? 

The vendor is required to conform to the requirements of the 
solicitation, to include Section H.5 “51% District Residents New 
Hires Requirements and First Source Employment Agreement”; this 
includes, but is not limited to, completion and submission of 
Attachment J.6 “Department of Employment Services First Source 
Employment Agreement, New-Non Construction First Source 
Agreement 2” and Attachment J.10 “Revised First-Source 
Employment Plan – Contracts Between $300,000 and $5 Million – 
February 2018”. When completing Attachment J.10, the vendor 
may respond with “Not Applicable” or “N/A” in form fields when 
appropriate, such as to denote that the vendor will not be hiring new 
staff in support of goods/services pertaining to GF-2025-R-0019. 
Both Attachment J.6 and Attachment J.10 are required to be 
completed and submitted in response to Section H.5. 

 
Submitted questions for Request For Proposal GF-2025-R-0019 for Network Resiliency 
Analysis Services received before May 2nd, 2025 by 2:00PM local time will be responded to 
promptly via an Amendment to the RFP, which will be posted to the University’s solicitation 
website available at https://www.udc.edu/about/administration/procurement/solicitations, 
under the 2025 subsection.  
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